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December 22, 2020

Beijing

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Alaska Native Village Corporation Association et al.
v. Confederated Tribes of the Chehalis Reservation et al., No. 20-544

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of petitioners in the above-referenced case, I am writing to waive the 14-day
waiting period under Rule 15.5 and to respectfully request that this case be set for distribution on
December 23, 2020. Petitioners anticipate filing their reply brief on December 23, but in the event
that brief is not received by the December 23rd distribution, petitioners request that the case be
distributed without it.

Sincerely,

e

Paul D. Clement

Counsel for Petitioners

cc: Counsel for Respondents
Counsel for the United States
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